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\Not.ea of Decislons

1 was intended to
ough this section
visory committees
ections S, 6 and 7
ntemplate studied
dvisory committec

forton, D.C.Nev.

ppendix was con-
visory committees

which had outlived their usefulness; to remedy
situation, Congress chose to terminate all advisory
committees. Carpenter v. Morton, D.C.Nev.
1976, 424 F.Supp. 603.

3. Powers and duties

Congress contemplated that this Appendix
would affect existing substantive law and that if iy
was later decided advisory committees were neces-
sary, Congress would enact legislation to recharter
them; Secretary of Interior had no obligation or
authority to recharter advisory boards of which
plaintiffs were members.  Carpenter v. Morton,
D.C.Nev.1976, 424 F.Supp. 603.

section 7(b), this Act shall become effective upon the
following October 6, 1972. ,
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APPENDIX 3

INSPECTOR GENERAL ACT OF 1978

Pub.L. 95452, Oct. 12, 1978, 82 Stat. 1101, as amended Pub.L. 96-88, Title V,
§ 508(n), Oct. 17, 1979, 83 Stat. 694, Pub.L. 97-113, Title VII, § 705, Dec. 29,
1881, 95 Stat. 1644; Pub.L. 97-252, Title X1, § 1117(a}c), Sept. 8, 1982, 96 Stat.
76-762; Pub.L. 99-93, Title 1, § 150(a), Aug. 16, 1985, 99 Stat. 427, Pub.L.

Sec.

—

Short title.

2. Purposc and establishment of Offices
of Inspector General; departments
and agencies involved.

3. Appointment of Inspectors General;
supervision; removal, political ac-
tivitics; appointment of Assistant
Inspector General for Auditing and
Assistant Inspector General for In-
vestigations.

4. Duties and responsibilities; report of
criminal violations to Attorney Gen-
eral. ‘ ’

S.  Semiannual reports; transmittal to

Congress; availability to public; im-

mediate report on serious or fla-

grant problems.

§ 1. Short title

"10. Conforming and

99-399, Title 1V, § 412(a), Aug. 27, 1986, 100 Stat. 867.

Sec.

"6. Authority of Inspectors General; in-

formation and assistance from Fed-
eral agencies; unreasonable refusal;
office space and equipment.

7. Complaints by employees; disclosure
of identity; reprisals.

8.  Additional provisions with respect to
the Inspector General of the De-
partment of Defense.

8A. Special provisions relating to the
Agency for International Develop-
ment.

9.  Transfer of functions.

technical amend-
ments.

11.  Definitions.

12. Effective date.

That this Act be cited as the “Inspector General Act of 1978".

Legislative History. For legislative history and
purpose of Pub.L. 95-452, see 1978 US. Code
Cong: and Adm. News, p. 2676.

§ 2. Purpose and establishment of Offices of Inspector General; departments

and agencies involved

In order to create independent and objective units— .
(1) to conduct and supervise audits and investigations relating to programs
and operations of the Department of Agrigulture, the Department of Corpmerce,

the Department of

Defense, the Department of Education, the Department of

Housing and Urban Development, the Department ol the Interior, the Depart-
-ment of Labor, tfi¢ Department of Transportation, the Agency for International
Developm‘?ﬁt,_ the Community Services Administration, the Environméntal Pro-
. tection Agency, the General Services Administration, the Nationa] Aeronautics
and Space Administration, the Small Business Administration, the United States
Informatigp Agency, the Veterans’ &niﬁgmtion, and the Department of

Stk

(2) to provide leadership and coordination and recommend policies for activi-

ties designed (A) to promote economy, efficiency, and effectiveness in the
administration of, and (B) to prevent and detect fraud and abuse in, such

programs and operations; and

(3) to provide a means for keeping the head of the establishment and the
Congress fully and currently informed about problems and deficiencies relating
to the administration of such programs and operations and the necessity for and

progress of corrective action;
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§2
General.

IV, § 412(aX1), Aug. 27, 1986, 100 Stat. 867
150 in original. Probably should be “there”.

1986 Amendment. Par. (1). PubL. 99-399
inserted “the United States Information Agency,”
before “the Veterans' Administration”.

1985 Amendment. Par. (1). Publ. 99-93
added reference to the Department of State.

1982 Amendment. Par. (1). PubL. 97-252,
§ 1117(aX1). inserted “the Department of De-
fense,” following *“Commerce,”.

1981 Amendment. Par. (1). PubL. 97-113
inserted “the Agency for International Develop-
ment,” after “Transportation,”.

1979 Amendment. Par. (1). PubL. 96-44 in-
serted “the Department of Education,” following
“Commerce,”. .

Effective Date of 1979 Amendment. Amend-
ment by Pub.L. 96-88, effective May 4, 1980, with
specified exceptions, see section 601 of Pub.L.
96-88, set out as.an Effective Date note under
section 3401 of Title 20, Education.

Community Services Administration. The
Community Services Administration, which was

CIA-RDP8IT00142R000700870007-1
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thereby ! is hereby established in each of such establishments an office of lnsp‘ecwr

(As amended Pub.L. 96-88, Title V, § 508(nX1), Oct. 17, 1979, 83 Stat. 694; Pub.L. 87-118, 'l‘itie
VII, § 705(sX1), Dec. 29, 198], 95 Stat. 1544; Pub.L. 97-252, Title XI, § 1117(aX1), Sept. 8, 1982,
96 Stat. 750; Pub.L. 89-93, Title I, § 160(aX1), Aug. 16, 1985, 99 Stat. 427; Pub.L. 99-399, Title

established by section 601 of the Economic Op-
portunity Act of 1964, as amended (42 US.CA.
§ 2941), was terminated when the Economic Op-
portunity Act of 1964, Pub.L. 88-452, Aug. 20,
1964, 78 Stat. 308, as ded, was repealed
except for Titles VIII and X, effective Oct. 1,
1981, by section 683(a) of Pub.L. 97-35, Title VI,
Aug. 13, 1981, 95 Stat. 519, which is classified to
42 US.C.A. § 9912(s). An Office of Community
Services, headed by a Director, was established in
the Department of Health and Human Services by
section 676 of Pub.L. 97-35, which is classified to
42 US.CA. § 9905.

Legislative History. For legislative history and
purpose of PubL. 95-452, .see 1978 US. Code
Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676. Sec, also, Pub.L.
96-88, 1979 U.S. Code Cong. and Adm. News, p.
1514; Pub.l. 97-113, 1981 U.S. Code Cong. and .
Adm. News, p. 2404; Pub.L. 99-93, 1985 US.
Code Cong. and Adm. News, p. 329; PublL.
99-399, 1986 U.S.Code Cong. and Adm.News, p.
1865.

Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2011/08/18 : CIA-RDP89T00142R000700870007-1

§ 3. Appointment of Inspector General; supervision; removal; political activi-
ties; appointment of Assistant Inspector General for Auditing and Assist-
ant Inspector General for Investigations

(a) There shall be at the head of each Office an Inspector General who shall be
appointed by the President, by and with the advice_and consent of the Senate,
without reg iti ffiliation and solely_on_the basis of integrity and
demonstrated ability in accounting, auditing, financial analysis, law, management
analysis, public administration, or investigations. Each Inspe ) hal
report to and be under the general supervision of the-headqf the establishment,
mvolved or, to ) officer next in rank t

¢ extent such authority is delegated, the
such head, hut shall nof report. t,oi or be subject to supervision by, apy other gmggr
of such establishpent. Neither the head of the establishment nor the officer next in
rank below such head shall pre ibi tor General from jpjtiatin
carrying out, or compleling any audit or investigatior
Juring the course of any audit or investigation.

(b) An Inspector General may be removed from office by the President. The
President shall communicate the reasons for any such removal to both Houses of
Congress. :

(¢) For the purposes of section 7324 of Title 5, United States Code, no Inspector

General shall be considered to be an employee who determines policies to be pursued
by the United States in the nationwide administration of Federal laws.

(d) Each Inspector General shall, in accordance with applicable laws and regula-
tions governing the civil service— )

(1) appoint an Assistant Inspector General for Auditing who shall have the
responsibility for supervising 'EEe performance of audifing activities relating to
programs and operations of the establishment, and

(2) appoint an Assj spector General for Investigations who shall have
the responsibility for supervising the performance of investigative activities
relating to such programs and operations.

i
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tle V, § 508(nX1), Oct. 17, 1979, 93 Stat. 694; Pub.L. 97-118, Title
95 Stat. 1544; Pub.L. 97-252, Title X1, § 1117(aX1), Sept. 8, 1882,
tle 1, § 150(aX1), Aug. 16, 1985, 99 Stat. 427, Pub.L. 89-399, Title

. 100 Stat. 867.)

>uld be “there™.

Pub.L. 99-399  established by section 601 of the Economic Op.
‘mation Agency,”  portunity Act of 1964, as amended (42 US.C.A.
ation™. § 2941), was terminated when the Economic

Pub.L. 99-93  portunity Act of 1964, Pub.L. 88-452, Aug. 20,
ent of State. 1964, 78 Stat. 308, as amended, was repesled,
PubL 9.,'_252 except for Titles VIII and X, effective Oct 1
ent of De' 1981, by section 683(a) of Pub.L. 97-35, Title VI,
partment of De- sug. 13, 1981, 95 Stat. 519, which is classified to
42 US.C.A. § 9912(a). An Office of Community

Pub.L. 97-113

Services, headed by a Director, was established in

iational Develop-  yp. pepartment of Health and Human Services by

section 676 of Pub.L. 97-35, which is classified to
42 US.C.A. § 9905.

Legislative History. For legislative history and
purpose of Pub.L. 95-452, see 1978 U.S. Code

Pub.L. 96-44 in-
:ation,” following

dment. Amend-  Cong and Adm. News, p. 2676. Sce, also, Pub.L.
vay 4, 1980, with  96_gg, 1979 U.S. Code Cong. and 4dm. News, p.
1 601 of Pub.L.

1514; Pub.L. 97-113, 1981 U.S. Code Cong. and

Date note under  Adm. News, p. 2404; PublL. 99-93, 1985 US.

ton. Code Cong. and Adm. News, p. 329; PublL.
nistration. The  99-399, 1986 U.S5.Code Cong. and Adm.News, p.
ition, which was 1865.

ipector General; supervision; removal; political activi-

of Assistant Inspector General for Auditing and Assist..

eral for Investigations

e head of each Office an Inspector General who shall be
nt, by and with the advice and consent of the Senate,
al affiliation and solely on the basis of integrity and
:counting, auditing, financial analysis, law, management
ation, or investigations. Each Inspector General shall
1e general supervision of the head of the establishment
such authority is delegated, the officer next in rank below
;port to, or be subject to supervision by, any other officer
ither the head of the establishment nor the officer next in
| prevent or prohibit the Inspector General from initiating,
z any audit or investigation, or from issuing any subpena
wdit or investigation.

al may be removed from office by the President. The
ite the reasons for any such removal to both Houses of

section 7324 of Title 5, United States Code, no Inspector
1 to be an employee who determines policies to be pursued
e nationwide administration of Federal laws.

aral shall, in accordance with applicable laws and regula-‘

ervice—

stant Inspector General for Auditing who shall have the
rvising the performance of auditing activities relating to
ms of the establishment, and

itant lnépecwr General for Investigations who shall have
supervising the performance of investigative activities
ams and operations.

|
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191 INSPECTOR GENERAL ACT

Note 1

Legisiative History. For legislative history and
purpose of Pub.L. 95-452, sce 1978 U.S. Code
Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676.

§ 4.. Duties and responsibilities; report of eriminal violations to Attorney Gen-
eral :

(8) It ehall be the duty and responsibility of each Inspector General, with respect
to the establishment within which his Office is established—

(1) to provide policy direction for and to conduct, supervise, and coordinate

audits and investigations relating to the programs and operations of such
€StaD NN '

i 5 by section 5(a) concerning the impact of such
legislation or regulations on the economy and efficiency in the administration of
programs and operations administered or financed by such establishment or the
prevention and detection of fraud and abuse in such programs and operations;

3 to re_cgg%@d policies for, and to conduct, supervise, or coordinate other
activities carried out or financed by such establishment for the purpose of
promoting-eeonemy-and-efficiency in the administration of, or preventing and
detecting fraud and abuse in, its programs and operations;

(4) to recommend policie, ervi

all matters relating to the promotion of economy and efficiency in the adminis-

tration of, or the prevention and detection of fraud and abuse in, programs and
operations administered or financed by such establishment, or (B) the identifica-
tion and prosecution of participants in such fraud or abuse; and

- . i I P =332 R
programs and operations administered or financed by
such establishment, to recommend corrective action concerning such problems,
abuses, and deficiencies, and to report on the progress made in implementing
‘such corrective action.
(b) In carrying out the responsibilities specified in subsection (a)1), each Inspector
General shall— . : .

(1) comply with standards established by the Comptroller General of the -
United States for audits of Federal establishments, organizations, programs,
activities, and functions;

(2) establish guidelines for determining when it shall be appropriate to use
non-Federal auditors; and

(3) take appropriate steps to assure that any work performed by non-Federal
auditors complies with the standards established by the Comptroller General as

. described in paragraph (1). ) ‘

(¢) In carrying out the duties and responsibilities established under this Act, each
Inspector General shall give particular regard to the activities of the Comptroller
General of the United States with a view toward avoiding duplication and insuring
effective coordination and cooperation. :

(d) In carrying out the duties and responsibilities established under this Act, each
Inspector General shall report expeditiously to the Attorney General whenever the
Inspector General has reasonable grounds to believe there has been a violation of

ederal criminal law. ’

Legislative History. For legislative history and
purpose of Pub.L. 95-452, see 1978 U.S. Code
Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676.

Notes of Decisions

1. General Services Administration programs

The Inspector General has the responsibility
and the power to conduct, supervise and coor-
dinate sudits and investigations relating to pro-
grams of the General Services Administration in
order to promote efficiency and to prevent fraud
and abuse, but unlike the Internal Revenue Ser-
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Note 1 .
vice, which by section 7122 of Title 26 loses its  lIespector General are not 80 limited. U.S. v: Ant § 6

power to continue civilly once the Justice Depart-  Metal US.A., Inc., D.C.N.J.1980, 484 F.Supp.
ment begins to move criminally, the powers of the  884. ' (@)
8

Gener

§ 5. Semiannual reports; transmittal to Congress; avalilability to public; imme-
’ ’ diate report on serious or flagrant problems ) N
J
(8) Each Inspector General shall, not later than April 80 and October 81 of each E
year, prepare semiannual reports summarizing the activities of the Office during the ;
immediaY&ly preceding six-month periods ending March 81 and September 80. Such u
reports shall include, but need not be limited to— . v
(1) a description of significant problems, abuses, and deficiencies relating to w

the administration of programs and operations of such establishment disclosed
by such activities during the reporting period; ;2
(2) a description of the recommendations for corrective action made by the ¢
Office during the reporting period with respect to significant problems, abuses, :
or deficiencies identified pursuant to ‘paragraph (1); :'
(3) an identification of each significant recommendation described in previous w;‘
semiannual reports on which corrective action has not been completed; . b\
(4) a summary of matters referred to prosecutive authorities and the prosecu- p;
tions and convictions which have resulted; ' doi
(5) a summary of each report made to the head of the establishment under {
section 6(b}(2) during the reporting period; and . “‘}«:
(6) a listing of each audit report completed by the Office during the reporting res
period. . (
(b) Semiannual reports of each Inspector General shall be furnished to the head of ne
the establishment involved not later than April 30 and October ST OY €a¢H"YEET and sut
ted by such head to the appropriate committees or subcommittees of in {
t}ﬁg%g&%,wlt in thirty days after receipt of the report, together with a report by chz
the head of the establishment containing any comments such head deems appropri- : It
ate. . Cac
(c) Within_sixty-days of the transmission of the semiannual reports of each of :
Inspector General to the Congress, the head of each establishment shall make copies {

of such report available to the gublic upon request and at a reasonable cost. : app,

: . . . : stu
" (d) Each Inspector General sh y o the head of the estabhsF- per:
ment involved whenever the Inspector General becomes aware o particularly : proi
serious or flagrant problems, abuses, or deficiencies relating to the administration of

programs and operations of such establishment. The.bead of the establishment shall ! su(bb)( lt:"
an Q_xeport to the appropriate committees or subcommittees o n- secu,

gress wi seven calendar days, topether with a report by the head of the ‘ g;acti;atl:
establishment containing any comments such head deems appropriate. ; Insl;):c ta
(e)(1) Nothing in this section shall be construed to authorize the public disclosure @ W
of information which is— T , is. in the
(A) specifically prohibited from disclosure by any other provision of law; the Insp
(B) specifically required by Executive order to be protected from disclosure in ment inv
a e interest of national defense of national security or in the conduct of foreign
affairs; or : (¢) E.a
(C) a part of an ongoing criminal investigation. g}e:ﬁc‘;"z
(2) Notwithstanding paragraph (IXC), any report ‘under this section may be cations fi
disclosed to the public in a form which includes information with respect to a part of and shall
dn ongoing criminal investigation if such information has been included in a public and facil
record. o
(3) Nothing in this section or in any other provision of this Act shall be construed Legislati-
to authorize or permit the withholding of information from the Congress, or from gﬁngf
any committee or subcommittee thereof. . E-
(As amended Pub.L. 97-252, Title X1, § 1117%(c), Sept. 8, 1982, 96 Stat. 752.)
1982 Amendment. Subsec. (¢). Pub.L. 97-252 Legislative History. For legisia!ive history and L lnf;:::cpx“’
or

added subsec. (e). purpose of Pub.L. 95452, see 1978 U.S. Code
o Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676.

had statuto:
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¢ 26 loses its  Inspector General are not so limited. US. v. An
ustice Depart-  Metal US.A.; Inc., D.C.N.J.1980, 484 F.Supp.

powers of the  884.

ransmittal to Congress; av;allab[llty to public; imme-
sus or flagrant problems

\ shall, not later than April 80 and October 81 of each
orts summarizing the activities of the Office during the
onth periods ending March 31 and September 80. Such
ed not be limited to— ‘ _— :
gnificant problems, abuses, and deficiencies reh_m'ng to
ograms and operations of such establishment disclosed
y the reporting period;

he recommendations for corrective action made by the
ing period with respect to significant problems, abuses,
| pursuant to paragraph (1); .

f each significant recommendation described in previous
vhich corrective action has not been completed;

ters referred to prosecutive authorities and the prosecu-
hich have resulted; : ’

¢h report made to the head of the establishment under
\e reporting period; and

udit report completed by the Office during the reporting

* each Inspector General shall be furnished to the head of
not later than April 30 and October 31 of each year and
 head to the appropriate committees or sub‘committees of
lays after receipt of the report, together with a report by
snt containing any comments such head deems appropr-

[ the transmission of the semiannual reports of each
ngress, the head of each establishment shall make copies
.0 the public upon request and at a reasonable cost.

ral shall report immediately to the head of the establish-
the Inspector General becomes aware of partxcplarly
s, abuses, or deficiencies relating to the administration of
- such establishment. The head of the establishment shall
;0 the appropriate committees or subcommittees of Con-
lar days, together with a report by the head of the
ny comments such head deems appropriate.

ction shall be construed to authorize the public disclosure

hibited from disclosure by.' any other provision of lawtv;
ired by Executive order to be protected from disclosure in
1 defense of national security or in the conduct of foreign

going criminal investigation.

ragraph (1XC), any report ‘under this section may be
form which includes information with respect to a part of
tigation if such information has been included in a public

on or in any other provision of this Act shall be construed
, withholding of information from the Congress, or from
mittee thereof. : .

Fitle X1, § 1117(c), Sept. 8, 1982, 96 Stat. 752.)

Legislative History. For legistative history, and
purpose of Pub.L. 95-452, see 1978 U.S. Code
Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676.

). Pub.L. 97-252
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193 INSPECTOR GENERAL ACT §6
Note 1

§ 6. Authorjty of Inspector Genera); information and assistance from Federal
agencies; unreasonable refusal; office space and equipment

(a) In addition to the authority otherwise provided by this Act, each Inspector
General, in carrying out the provisions of this Act, is authorized—

. () to hgve access to all recgg__t%g{ reports, audits, reviews, documents, papers,
recommendations, or other material available to the applicable establishment
which relate to programs and operations with respect to which that Inspector
General has responsibilities under this Act; )

(2) to make.zuch investigations and xeperts relating to the administration of
the programs & e applicable establishment as are, in the
‘ (judgmem of the Inspector General, necessary or desirable;

(3) to request such information or assistance as may be necessary for
carrying out the duties and responsibilities provided by this Act from any
Federal_Stat al g .

) nggﬂm_,&%;m_ﬁhe production of all information, documents,
reports, answers, records, accounts, papers, and other data and documentary

evidence necessary in the performance of the functions assigned by this Act,
(which subpena, in the case of contumacy or refusal.to obey, shall be enforceable

a] agency or unit thereof;

procedurés other than subpenas shall be used by the Inspector General to obtain
documents and information from Federal agencies;
aye direct and prompt access to the head of the establishment involved

- when necessary for any pi EBertaning to the performance of functions and
responsibilities under this Act; }
(6) to_select, appoint,_and employ such officers and employees as may be

by order of any appropriate United States district court: Provided, Thatl ? ‘

necessary for carrying OUL the lunctions, powers, and duties of the Office
subject to the provisions of Title 5, United States Code, governing appointments
in the competitive service, and the provisions of chapter 51 and subchapter III of
chapter 53 of such title relating to classification and General Schedule pay rates;

(7) to obtain services as authorized by section 3109 of Title 5, United States
Code, at daily rates not to exceed the equivalent rate prescribed for grade GS-18
of the General Schedule by section 5332 of Title 5, United States Code; and

(8) to the extent and in such amounts as may be provided in advance by
appropriations Acts, to enter into contracts and other arrangements for audits,
studies, analyses, and other services with public agencies and with private
persons, and to make such payments as may be necessary to carry out the
provisions of this Aet. :

(b)(1) Upon request of an Inspector General for information or assistance under
subsection (a)(3), the head of any Federal agency involved shall, insofar as is
practicable and not in contravention of any existing statutory restriction or regula-
tion of the Federal agency from which the information is requested, furnish to such
Inspector General, or to an authorized designee, such information or assistance.

(2) Whenever information or assistance requested under subsection (a)1) or (aX3)
is, in the judgment of an Inspector General, unreasonably refused or not provided,
the Inspector General shall report the circumstances to the head of the establish-

ent involved without delay. .

(¢) Each head of an establishment shall provide the Office within such establish-
ment with appropriate and adequate office space at central and field office locations
of-such establishment, together with such equipment, office supplies, and communi-
cations facilities and services as may be necessary for the operation of such offices,
and shall provide necessary maintenance services for such offices and the equipment

and facilities located therein. :

Legislative History. For legislative history and sought evidence pertaining to defense contractor’s
purpose of Pub.L. 95-452, sec 1978 US. Code audits, at request of Defense Contract Audit
Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676. Agency so long as he did so in furtherance of
purpose within his statutory authority and exer-
cised independent judgment in deciding to issue
subpoena. US. v.” Westinghouse Elec. Corp.,
1. Subpoens powers . C.A.3 (Pa) 1986, 788 F.2d 164. .

Inspector General of Department of Defense Inspector General could inspect government
had statutory authority 10 issue subpoena, which  contractor’s business records that had been sub-

. Notes of Decisions
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§6
Note 1
pocnaed for grand jury invaliﬁation. notwith-
standing that be had recommended that investiga-
tion, where Impector General had subpocnaed
those records prior 10 referring matter to Justice
Department, criminal investigation had been com-
pleted and prosecution bad been declined, and
inspection was critical to Inspector General's in-
vestigation. In re Grand Jury Matter, E.D.Pa.
1986, 640 F.Supp. 63. o
Likelihood or imminence of criminal proceed-
ings did not render enfor t of a related ad-
ministrative subpoena impermissible and did not,
therefore, prectude enforcement of s subpoena
duces tecum sought by the Inspector General of
the General Services Administration for certain
tax and related business records of taxpayers in

TITLE 5—APPENDIX 8 194

other fraudulent practices where the agency in
question had not itselfl made a formal recommen-
dation to the Justice Department to prosecute,
and the summons or subpoena had a civil purpose.
US. v. Art Metal-US.A,, Inc. D.C.NJ.1980, 484
F.Supp. 884, X

Acquisition of the tax returns and related doc-
uments of a government contractor pursuant to an
investigation of fraud is within the scope of the

‘subpoena powers of the Inspector General. 1d.

Tax and relsted business records of taxpayers
were not beyond the scope of the subpoena power
of the Inspector General of the General Services
Administration when he sought to discover same
in connection with an investigation of payoffs and

roved for Re

connection with an investigation of payoffs and  other fraudulent practices. 1d.

§ 7. Complaints by employees; disclosure of identity; reprisals

(a) The Inspector General may receive and investigate complaints or information
from an employee of the establishment concerning the possible existence of an
activity constituting a violation of law, rules, or regulations, or mismanagement,
gross waste of funds, abuse of authority or a substantial and specific danger to the
public health and safety.

(b) The Inspector General shall not, after receipt of a complaint or informatio!
from an employee, disclose the identity of the employee without the consent of the
employee, unless the Inspector General determines such disclosure is unavoidable
during the course of the investigation.

(c) Any employee who has authority to take, direct others to take, recommend, or i

approve any personnel action, shall not, with respect to such authority, take or
threaten to take any action against any employee as a reprisal for making a
complaint or disclosing information to an Inspector General, unless the complaint
‘was made or the information disclosed with the knowledge that it was false or with
willful disregard for its truth or falsity.

Legislative History. For legislative history and
purpose of PubL. 95-452, see 1978 U.S. Code
Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676.

§ 8. Additional provisions with respect to the Inspector General of the Depart-
ment of Defense
(a) No member of the Armed Forces, active or reserve, shall be appointed
Inspector General of the Department of Defense.
(b)(1) Notwithstandin
General shall Iy
ense v

(i:] tters;
(C) counterintelligence matters;

(D) ongoing criminal investigations by other administrative units of the
Department of Defense related to national security; or

(E) other matters the disclosure of which would constitute a serious threat to
national security.

(2) With respect to the information described in paragraph (1) the Secretary of
Defense may prohibit the Inspector General from initiating, carrying out, or complet-
ing any audit or_ investigation, or from issuing any subpoena, after the Inspector
General has decided to initiate, carry out or complete such audit or investigation or
to issue such subpoena, if the Secreta i jbition s neces-
MWEWW .

(3) If the Secretary of Defense exercises any power under paragraph (1) or (2),
the Inspector General shall submit a statement concerning such exercise within
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tion, notwith-  other fraudulent practices where the agency in
 that investiga-  question had not itself made a formal recommen-
ad subpocnaed  dation to the Justice Department to prosecute,
atter to Justicc  and the summons or subpoens had s civil purpose.
had been com-  U.S. v. Ant Metal-US.A,, Inc. D.C.NJ.1980, 484
- declined, and  F.Supp. 884. -

r General's in- i )
Acquisition of the tax returns and related doc-
fatier, ED.Ps. uments of a government contractor pursusnt to an
- : investigation of fraud is within the scope of the
:“:'"Lm subpoena powers of the Inspector General. ld.
le and did not, Tax and related business records of taxpayers

of s subpoena  were not beyond the scope of the subpoena power
ctor Oeneral of  of the lnspector General of the General Services
ion for certain  Administration when he sought to discover same
of taxpayers in  in ion with an investigation of payoffs and
of payoffs and  other fraudulent practices. 1d.

yees; disclosure of identity; reprisals

1 may receive and investigate complaints or information
establishment concerning the possible existence of an
ition of law, rules, or regulations, or mismanagement,
. of authority or a substantial and specific danger to the

] shall not, after receipt of a complaint or information
the identity of the employee without the consent of the
ctor General determines such disclosure is unavoidable
vestigation.

s authority to take, direct others to take, recommend, or

ion, shall not, with respect to such authority, take or
on against any employee as a reprisal for making a
prmation to an Inspector General, unless the complaint
n disclosed with the knowledge that it was false or with
th or falsity.

itive history and
1978 U.S. Code

s with respect to the Inspector General of the Depart-

Armed Forces, active or reserve, shall be appointed
epartment of Defense.

the last two sentences of section 3(a), the Inspector
e authority, direction, and control of the Secretary of
Jits or investigations, or the issuance of subpoenas, which
on concerning— :

onal plans;

ters; .

ice matters;

al investigations by other administrative units of the
e related to national security; or

e disclosure of which would constitute a serious threat to

information described in paragraph (1) the Secretary of
nspector General from initiating, carrying out, or complet-
tion, or from issuing any subpoena, after the Inspector
iate, carry out or complete such audit or investigation or
the Secretary determines that such prohibition is neces-
al security interests of the United States.

Defense exercises any power under paragraph (1) or (@),
1l submit a statement concerning ‘such exercise within
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“the ‘Congress.

. tees.

-Committees on Armed Services and Government Operations of the House of Repre-
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Senate and the Committees on Armed Services and Government Operations of the
House of Representatives and to other appropriate commiftees or subcommittees of

(4) The Secretary shall, within thirty days after submission of a statement under
paragraph (8), transmit a statement of the reasons for the exercise of power under
paragraph (1) or (2) to the Committees on Armed Services and Governmental Affairs
of the Senate and the Committees on Armed Services and Government Operations of
the House of Representatives and to other appropriate committees or subcommit-

(¢) In addition to the other duties and responsibilities specified in this Act, the
Inspector General of the Department of Defense shall—
(1) be the principal adviser to the Secretary of Defense for matters relating to

the prevention and detection of fraud, waste, and abuse in the programs and
operations of the Department;

(2) initiate, conduct, and supervise such audits and investigations in the
Department of Defense (including the military departments) as the Inspector
General considers appropriate;

(3) provide policy direction for audits and investigations relating to fraud,
waste, and abuse and program effectiveness;

(4) investigate fraud, waste, and abuse uncovered as a result of other
contract and internal audits, as the Inspector General considers appropriate;

(5) develop policy, monitor and evaluate program performance, and provide
guidance with respect to all Department activities relating to criminal investiga-
tion programs; .

(6) monitor and evaluate the adherence of Department auditors to interna
audit, contract audit, and internal review principles, policies, and procedures,;

(7) develop policy, evaluate program performance, and monitor actions taken

by all components of the Department in response to contract audits, internal
audits, internal review reports, and audits conducted by the Comptroller General

of the United States;

(8) request assistance as needed from other audit, inspection, and investiga-

tive units of the Department of Defense (including military departments); and

(9) give particular regard to the activities of the internal audit, inspection, and
investigative units of the military departments with a view toward avoiding
duplication and insuring effective coordination and cooperation.

(d) Notwithstanding section 4(d), the Inspector General of the Department of
Defense shall expeditiously report suspected or alleged violations of chapter 47 of
title 10, United States Code (Uniform Code of Military Justice), to the Secretary of
the military department concerned or the Secretary of Defense.

{e) For the purposes of section 7, a member of the Armed Forces shall be deemed
to be an employee of the Department of Defense.

(fX1) Each semiannual report prepared by the Inspector General of the Depart-
ment of Defense under section 5(a) shall include information concerning the numbers
and types of contract audits conducted by the Department during the reporting
period. Each such report shall be transmitted by the Secretary of Defense to the
Committees on Armed Services and Governmental Affairs of the Senate and the
Committees on Armed Services and Government Operations of the House of Repre-
sentatives and to other appropriate committees or subcommittees of the Congress.

(2) Any report required to be transmitted by the Secretary of Defense to the
appropriate committees or subcommittees of the Congress under section 5(d) shall
also be transmitted, within the seven-day period specified in such section, to the
Committees on Armed Services and Governmental Affairs of the Senate and the

sentatives. v -

(g) The provisions of section 1385 of title 18, United States Code, shall not apply
to audits and investigations conducted by, under the direction of, or at the request of
the Inspector General of the Department of Defense to carry out the purposes of
this Act. . .

(AE amended Pub.L. 97-252, Title X1, § 1117(b), Sept. 8, 1982, 96 Stat. 75i.)
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1982 Amendment. Pub.l. 97-252 amended Netes of Decisions Y
section generally, substituting additional provi- . >
sions relating to the Inspector QGeneral of the 1. Subpoenss inclady
Department of Defense for provisions relating to Inspector General of the Department of De- Foreig
semiannual reports of Secretary of Defense On  fense was entitled to enforcement of an adminis- (Added
audit, investigative, and inspection units of De- . secking evidence pertaining to &
fense Depariment, availability of such reports to def o . | audits. despi
the public, exclusion of national security material, ense contractor's internal audits, pite de- Refer
delegation of the Secretary's duties, submittal of fense contractor's contentions that subpocna was Act of
Jegislation, the eswablishment of a task  improperly issved on behalf of the Defense Con- 87-19,
force to study operation of audit, investigative and  tract Audit Agency to coerce settlement of a Pan I ¢
inspection units, membership in the task force,  related administrative dispute, that scope and sub- clanifin
and the submission of a comprehensive report by  ject of subpoena were 100 broad, and that compli- ”g) o3
the task force to the Secretary of Defense and ance would be unduly burdensome. U.S. v. West-
Director of Office of Management and Budget, inghouse Elec. Corp., D.C.Pa 198.5 6.1 5 l"Su
who were 1o submit a final report to Congress not Il'63 g - D48 1789 -Supp. T
: . ]

later than April 1, 1980.

Legislative History. For legislative history and ’ @
purpose of Pub.L. 95452, sec 1978 U.S. Code : : : ‘
Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676.

§ 8A. Special provisions relating to the Agency for International Development

(a) In addition to the other duties and responsibilities specified in this Act, the

Inspector Genera! of the Agency for International Development— .

(1) shall supervise, direct, and ‘contro! all security activities relating to the

programs and operations of that Agency, subject to the supervision of the
Administrator of that Agency; and

(2) to the extent requested by the Director of the United States International

Development Cooperation Agency (after consultation with the Administrator of

the Agency for International Development), shall supervise, direct, and control

all audit, investigative, and security activities relating to programs and opera-

tions within the United States International Development Cooperation Agency.

(b) In addition to the Assistant Inspector Generals provided for in section 8(d) of
this Act, the Inspector General of the Agency for International Development shall, in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations governing the civil service, appoint
an Assistant Inspector General for Security who shall have the responsibility for
supervising the performance of security activities relating to programs and opera-
tions of the Agency for International Development.

(¢) The semiannual reports required to be submitted to the Administrator of the
Agency for International Development pursuant to section 5(b) of this Act shall also
be submitted to the Director of the United States International Development
Cooperation Agency. .

(d) In addition to the officers and employees provided for in section 6(a}(6) of this
Act, members of the Foreign Service may, at the request of the Inspector General of
the Agency for International Development, be assigned as employees of the Inspec-
tor General. Members of the Foreign Service so assigned shall be responsible solely
to the Inspector General, and the Inspector General (or his or her designee) shall
prepare the performance evaluation reports for such members.

(& In establishing and staffing field offices pursuant to section 6(c) of this Act,
the Administrator of the Agency for International Development shall not be bound
by overseas personne! ceilings established under the Monitoring Overseas Direct
Employment policy. '

(f) The reference in section 7(a) of this Act to an employee of the establishment
shall, with respect to the Inspector General of the Agency for International Develop-
ment, be construed to include an employee of or under the United States Internation-
al Development Cooperation Agency. :

(g) The Inspector General of the Agency for International Development shall be in
addition to the officers provided for in section 624(a) of the Foreign Assistance Act
of 1961 [22 U.S.C.A. § 2384(a) ). . .
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Notes of Decisions

1. Subpoenas

Inspector General of the Depertment of De-
fense was entitled to enforcement of an sdmini
trative subpoena seeking evidence pertaining to &
defense contractor's internal audits, despite de-
fense contractor’s contentions that subpoena was
improperly issued on behalf of the Defense Con-
tract Audit Agency to coefce settiement of
related administrative dispute, that scope ond sub-

|
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(h) As used in this Act, the term “Agency for International Development”
includes any successor agency primarily responsible for administering part 1 of the
Foreign Assistance Act of 1961 [22 US.CA. § 2161 et seq.}).

(Added Pub.L. 97-118, Title VII, § 705(aX3), Dec. 29, 1881, 85 Stat. 1544.)

References in Text. The Foreign Assistance
Act of 1961, referred to in subsec. (h), is PubL.
87-195, Sept. 4, 1961, 75 Stat. 424, as amended.
Part 1 of the Foreign Assistance Act of 1961 is
classified generally to subchapter 1 (§ 2151 &

-and Intercourse. For‘ complete classification of
. this Act to the Code, see Short Title note set out
under section 2131 of Title 22 and Tables volume.

Legisiative History. For legislative history and

purpose of Pub.L. 97-113, see 1981 US. Code "

. the task force,

rensive report by ject of subpoena were too broad, and that compli-
of Defense and  ‘apce would be unduly burdensome. US. v. West-
ent and Budgel, ohouce Elec. Corp., D.CPa1983. 615 F.Supp.

t to Congress not 1163,

lative history and
1978 U.S. Code

; relating to the Agency for International Development
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direct, and control all security activities relating to the
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neral of the Agency for International Development shall, in
le laws and regulations governing the civil service, .a_ppomt
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ince of security activities relating to programs and opera-
International Development.
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irector of the United States International Development
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eign Service may, at the request of the Inspector General of
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seq.) of chapter 32 of Titie 22, Foreign Relations Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2404.

§ 9. Transfer of functions

(a) There shall be transferred— - -
(1) to the Office of Inspector General—

(A) of the Department of Agriculture, the offices of that department
referred to as the “Office of Investigation” and the *“Office of Audit”;

(B) of the Department of Commerce, the offices of that department
referred to as the “Office of Audits” and the “Investigations and Inspec-
tions Staff” and that portion of the office referred to as the “Office of
Investigations and Security” which has responsibility for investigation of
alleged crimina) violations and program abuse;

(C) of the Department of Defense, the offices of that department re-
ferred to as the “Defense Audit Service” and the “Office of Inspector
General, Defense Logistics Agency”, and that portion of the office of that
department referred to as the “Defense Investigative Service” which has
responsibility for the investigation of alleged criminal violations;

(D) of the Department of Education, all functions of the Inspector
General of Health, Education, and Welfare or of the Office of Inspector
General of Health, Education, and Welfare relating to functions transferred
by section 301 of the Department of Education Organization Act [20
US.CA. § 3441} ' :

. (E) of the Department of Housing and Urban Development, the office of
that department referred to as the “Office of Inspector General”;

(F) of the Department of the Interior, the office of that department
referred-to as the “Office of Audit and Investigation”;

_ (G) of the Department of Labor, the office of that department referred to
as the “Office of Special Investigations”;

(H) of the Department of Transportation, the offices of that department
referred to as the “Office of Investigations and Security” and the “Office of
Audit” of the Department, the “Offices. of Investigations and Security,
Federal Aviation Administration”, and “External Audit Divisions, Federal
Aviation Administration”, the “Investigations Division and the External
Audit Division of the Office of Program Review and Investigation, Federal
Highway Administration”, and the “Office of Program Audits, Urban Mass
Transportation Administration™; : .

(I) of the Community Services Administration, the offices of that agency
referred to as the “Inspections Division”, the “External Audit Division”,
and the “Internal Audit Division”;

# (3 of the Environmental Protection Agency, the offices of that agency
' referred to as the “Office of Audit” and the “Security and Inspection
Division”;

(K) 'of the General Services Administration, the offices of that agency
referred to as the “Office of Audits” and the “Office of Investigations”;

(L) of the Nationa! Aeronautics and Space Administration, the offices of
that agency referred to as the “Management Audit Office” and the “Office
of Inspections and Security”;

(M) of the Small Business Administration, the office of that agency
referred to as the “Office of Audits and Investigations”; and

(N) of the Veterans’ Administration, the offices of that agency referred
to as the “Office of ‘Audits” and the “Office of Investigations”; and
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this Act,

(2) program operating responsibilities.

1982 Amendment. Subsec. (aX1). PublL.
97-252 added subpar. (C). Former subpars. (C)
to (M) redesignated (D) to (N), respectively. .

1979 Amendment. Subsec. (aX1). Pub.L.
96-88 redesignated subpars. (C) to L)as (D) 10
(M) and added a new subpar. (C).

ment by Pub.L. 96-88, effective May 4, 1980, with
specified exceptions, see section 601 of PubL.
96-88, set out as an Effective Date note under
section 3401 of Title 20, Education.

Community - Services Administration.  The
Community Services Administration, which was
established by section 601 of the Economic Op-

, § 2941), was terminated when the Economic Op-
portunity Act of 1964, Pub.L. 88-452, ‘Aug. 20,

except for Titles VIII and "X, effective Oct.: 1,
1981, by section 683(a) of Pub.L. 97-35, Title VI,
Aug. 13, 1981, 95 Stat. 519, which is classified to
482 US.C.A. § 9912(a). An Office of Community

.

o
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Effective Date of 1979 Amendment. Amend- .

portunity Act of 1964, as amended (@2USCA. "~

1964, 78 Stat. 508, as smended, was repealed, |
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(2) such other offices or agencies, or functions, powers, or duties thereof, as
the head of the establishment involved may determine are properly related to
the functions of the Office and would, if so transferred, further the purposes of

except that there shall not be transferred to an Inspector General under paragraph

(b) The personnel, assets, linbilities, contracts, property, records, and unexpended
balances of appropriations, authorizations, allocations, and other funds employed,
held, used, arising from, available or to be made available, of any office or agency
the functions, powers, and duties of which are transferred under subsection (a) are
hereby transferred to the applicable Office of Inspector General.

(¢) Personnel transferred pursuant to subsection (b) shall be transferred in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations relating to the transfer of functions
except that the classification and ecompensation of such personnel shall not be

* reduced for one year after such transfer. :

(d) In any case where all the functions, powers, and duties of any office or agency
are transferred pursuant to this subsection, such office or agency shall lapse. Any
person who, on the effective date of this Act [Oct. 1, 1978), held a position
compensated in accordance with the General Schedule, and who, without a break in

_ service, is appointed in an Office of Inspector General to a position having duties
" comparable to those performed immediately preceding such appointment shall contin-
ue to be compensated in the new position at not less than the rate provided for the
previous position, for the duration of service in the new position.

(As amended Pub.L. 96-88, Title V, § 508(n)X2), Oct. 17, 1979, 93 Stat. 694; Pub.L. 97-252, Title
XI, § 1117(eX2), (3), Sept. 8, 1982, 96 Stat. 750.)

Services, headed by a Director, was established in
the Department of Health and Human Services by
section 676 of Pub.L. 97-35, which is classified to
42 US.C.A. § 9905.

Transfer of Audit Personnel to lnspector Gen-

eral, Department of Defense. Section 1117(e) of
Pub.L. 97-252 provided that: “In addition to the
positions transferred to the Office of the Inspector
General of the Department of Defense, pursuant
to the amendments made by subsection (a) of this
section [to sections 2(1), %(aX1), and 11(1) of this
Act), the Secretary of Defense shall transfer to the
Office of Inspector General of the Department of

- 'Defense not less than one hundred additional

audit positions. The Inspector General of the
Department of Defense shall fill such positions
with persons trained to perform contract audits.”

Legislative History. For legistative history and
purpose of Pub.L. 95-452, sec 1978 U.S. Code
Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676, Sec, also, Pub.L.
96-88, 1979 U.S. Code Cong. and Adm. News, p.
1514. ’

§ 10. Conforming and technical amendments

[Section amended sections 5315 and 5316 of Title 5, Government O;ganization and
Employees, and section 3522 of Title 42, The Public Health and Welfare, which
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amendments have been executed to text.]

Legislative History. For legislative history and
purpose of Pub.L. 95452, scc 1978 US. Code
Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676.

§ 11. Definitions

As used in this Act— - _
(1) the term “head of the establishment” means the Secretary of Agriculture,
Commerce, Defense, Education, Housing and Urban Development, the Interior,

B

e
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. . , Labor, State, or Transportation or the Administrator of the Agency for Interna-
es or agepcies, or funcu:ns, pqwer:;eor :’o‘;g::yu::{:&% ‘l: tional Development. Commpnity Services, Environmental Protection, Geners!
lishment involved may euf?"r';‘:; furtl'?er the purposes of Services, National Aeronautics and Space, Small Business, or Veterans' Affairs,
ffice and would, if 8o transferred, or the Director of the United States Information Agency ! as the case may be;

(2) the term “establishment” means the Department of Agriculture, Com-

L be transferred to an Inspector Genersl under paragraph merce, Defense, Education, Housing and Urban Development, the Interior,
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ponsibilities. . nded Labor, State, or 'I‘npsportatiqn. oruﬂ.:e Agency for International Development,
ts, liabilities, contracts, property, records, and unexpen the Community ngces Agirplmst:at.wn, the Environmental Protection Agency,
s, authorizations, allocations, and other funds employed, . the General Services Administration, the. National Aeronautics and Space Ad-
available or to be made available, of any office or agency ministration, the Small Business Administration, the United States Information
3 duties of which are transferred under subsection (a) are Agency or the Veterans’ Administration, as the case may be; '
"applicable Office of Inspector General. o (3:' the term “Inspector General” means the Inspector General of an establish-
: i ment; : Lo
ant to subsection (b) shall be transferred in w . : C
:e f,’,w';“;f,ﬁ regulations relating to the transfer of functions (4) the term “Office” means the Office of Inspector General of an establish-
ation and compensation of such personnel shall not be ment; and . _
.r such transfer. . : : f('ls‘i)tlmg (t_,enln(;;l-‘edeml agl)e]pc‘z'" means an agency as defined in section 552(e)
) ies of office or agency 0! e 5 (including an establishment as defined in paragraph (2) ), United States

‘l&uéfi:l;:?;z:tsj’ogo::;':fnf?cguot;e:g(:an‘;;ysha“ lapse.gAny Code, _bu; shall not be construed to include the General Accounting Office.
ective date of-this Act [Oct. 1, 1978), held a position (As amended Pub.L. 96-88, Title V, § 509(nX3), (4), Oct. 17, 1979, 93 Stat. 695; Pub.L. 97-113,

with the General Schedule, and who, without a break in Title VI, § 705(a}2), Dec. 29, 1981, 95 Stat. 1544; Pub.L. 97-252, Title X1, § 1117(a)4), (5), Sept.
ce O 1 sition having duties 8, 1982, 96 Stat. 750, Pub.L. 99-93, Title I, § 150(aX2), Aug. 16, 1985, 89 Stat. 427; Pub.L.

Office of Inspector General to a po A 4
4] - immediawly prece ding such appointment ghall contin- 99-399, Title IV, § 412(aX2), Aug. 27, 1986, 100 Stat. 867.)
)t;\r: new position at not less than the rate provided for the 180 in original. Probably should be followed by a comma.
N i rvice in the new position. , N
» duration of se Siat 694 PublL. 97-252, Tik 1986 Amendment. Par. (I). Publ. 99-399, specified exceptions, sec section 601 of Pub.L.
Title V, § 508(n)2), Oct. 17, 1979, 83 Stat. 694, : d § 412(a)2XA), inscrted “or the Director of the  96-88, set out as an Effective Date note under
1982, 96 Stat. 750.) _ United Sw‘:g Information Agency™ before “as the  gection 3401 of Title 20, Education.

: 4 . case may be™.

L. Services, headed by a Director, was mabhs.hed in Par. (2). L . X Community Services ‘Administration. The
:",S:,)(R,bwf:b(é) lh:v l‘)epanmem of Health and H.umx.;n Services by od ':rhc(U)ni:: gt[;t z:m(:)ég(g ) ::s;r:: Comn_:unity Services Administration, which was
), respectively. section 676 of Pub.L. 97-35, which is classified to “wor the Veterans’ Administration". o established by section 601 of the Economic Op-

g ' 2 US.C.A. § 9905. . . 1985 portunity Act of 1964, as amended (42 US.C.A.
c. (aX) Pub.L. 4 1 ] Amendment. Pars. (1), (2). PublL. . N
C) to (L) as (D) to Transfer of Auvdit Personnel to ln'wlt‘“;;c)“; 99-93 inserted “State,” after “Labor,”. zofxg:r:l)xy'zt?l‘;aedl’::ml_ t:;j‘ggmmc 02’0>
© o ""7"5'5"2‘"',3’&3.5' oo, “1n saditon e 1982 Amendment. Par. (1). PubL. 97-252, 1964 78 Stat. 508, 2+ amended, was repealed.
endment. A . osion sl to th Office ofthe Jspecor | Sk, nsered. “Defeoer” following - excep for Ttk VI and X, efcive Ot I
'e May 4, 1980,  pursuant i o 1981, by section 683(a) of Pub.L. 97-35, Title VI,
ion 01 of PubL- ger;:ﬂm‘fng‘:‘m':;‘:; :Lg:f‘fn‘: & of this wpiir. @), PublL. 97-252 § 1117(XS), inseried  Aug. 13, 1981, 95 Stat. 519, which is classified 10
ve te note under - A . ense,” following " o
. 1), and 11(1) of this v Commerce, o 42 US.C.A. § 9912(a). An Office of Communit
cation. ﬁ;og‘;ﬁ::': j,",’x,’,‘;,’ﬁ s)h:l? tmn:fe)r 10 the - 1981 Amendment. Par. (). PublL. 97-113,  Services, headed by a Director, was established izl
Wﬂw: The Oﬂ'u;c of Inspector General of the Department of § 705(2)2XA), lnser‘l‘ed “the “Agenc'y.for lmcma‘- the pcpanmmt of Health and Human Services by
stration, which ;: . Defense not less than one hundred additional no;ml Development,” after “Administrator of". secnl;m 276 of Pub.L. 97-35, which is classified to
 the Economic it positions. 1 or General of the * 'Par.(2). Pub.L.97-113, § 705(a)2)B), insert- 42 U.S.C.A. § 9905. . o
1ended (42 US.C.A.~ aDepanud“ pt:se::mt;:' De‘lfhe:\scnmﬁll such positions ed “the Agency for International Develop » Legislative Hist - For legislati hi
n the Economic Op- 4" one trained to perform contract audits.” after “Transportation or”. - . - " purpose of'ePub szgsoz“ :z': :;'.‘,'; ng’ryc::d
Aug. 20, X . R ) . b.L. 2, S. e
kd::'?i np"i.,,d, " Legislative History. For legislative history and ; 197 A;'m@mem;d P:réd(l)-, P'_{blf- Ifﬁ-!i& Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676. Sec, also, Pub.L.
X, effective Oct. 1, purpose of PubL. 95-452, sce 1978 US. Code § 508(n)(3), insert ucation,”  following 9688, 1979 U.S. Code Cong. and Adm. News, p.
L 9735, Title VI, Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676. Sez, also, PublL. ‘Commerce". _ . ., 1514 Pub.L.97-113, 1981 U.S. Code Cong. and
ohich is classified to  96-88, 1979 US. Code Cong. and Adm. News, p. . Par. 2. PubL. 96-83, § 508(n)4), inserted  Adm. News, p. 2404; Pub.L. 99-93, 1985 US.
Office of Community 1514. A Education,” following “Commerce,”. Code Cong. and Adm. News, p. 329; Pub.L.

Effective Date of 1979 Amendment. Amend- 99-399, 1986 U.S.Code Cong. and Adm.News, p.
mept by Pub.L. 96-88, effective May 4, 1980, with 1865.

d technical amendments ) 5 »
. d 5316 of Title 5, Government Organization gnd 512 Effective date
: %’3522533? Title 42, The Public Health and Welfare, which § e

| executed to text] The provisions of this Act and the amendments made by this Act [see §ecti9n. 10 of

this Act] shall take effect October 1, 1978.

l 0 ] « . d ' . 8 o )
1;‘;; hlnjstsoryc:lk ' . Legislative History. For legislative history and
1;%. - . o ~ purpose of Pub.L. 95-452, see 1978 U.S. Code

.Cong. and Adm. News, p. 2676.

. - } . —_
) £ the establishment” means the Secretary of Agriculture,
saeti ](E",ducation, Housing and Urban Development, the Interior,
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By Mr. BIDEN (for himself, Mr. Tiiuk.

MOND, Mr. KEnNEDY and Mr. Hatan):

S. 1822. A bill Lo make certain amend-

ments W the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984

and to improve certain provisions rclating Lo

imposition and collection of criminal fines,

and for oLh(-r purposcs; placed on the calen-

dar.

By Mr STAFFORD (by requesty:

.S. 1823. A bill to amend titie 23, United

*States Code, to protvide for the construction

oi new toll highways and for other pur-
poses; to the Committee on Environment
aid Public Works.

By Mr. CRANSTON:

S. 1824. A bill to amend the Federal Avia.
tion Act of 1958 to require that capacity
jcvels be established at certain airporis; to
the Committee on Comirnerce, Science., and
Transportation.

By Mr. BYRD (for Mr. CrRaNsTON (for
himself and Mr. D'AMATO))

S.J. Res. 209. Joint resolution to provide
for the exiension of certain programs relat:
i1y to housing and conununity development,
and for other purposes; placed on the calen-
dar.

SUBMISSION OF CONCURRENT
AND SENATE RESOLUTIONS

The following concurrent resolutions
and Senatie resolutions were read, and
referred (or acted upon), as indicated:

By Mr. KENNEDY (for himscif, Mr.
MeTZENBAUN, Mr. HatcH, Ms. Mikut-
sk1, Mr. Prui., Mr. Dore. Mr. Dobn,
Mr. GLENN, Mr. CRANSTON, Mr.
DURENBERGER, Mr. LAUTENBFPG, MT.

SiMoN, NIT. MOYNIHAN. Mr. CONRAD. |

Mr. MATSUNAGA, Mr. CHaFER. Mr.
KERRY., Mr. WEICKER, Mr. THUR-
MoND, Mr. Butdick, Mr. DrCoxciNg,
Mr. LEVIN, Mr. Apams. Mr. WARNFR,
Mr. INouYs, Mr. RIEGLE. Mr. BRaD-
LEY. Mr. Bonp, Mr. MITCHELL. Mr.
PROXMIRE, Mr. DIXoON, Mr. STAFYoORD.
Mr. NUNN, Mr. DoMENiCI. Mr. GARN,

Lr. SueLsy, Mr. Pryor, Mr.
D'AMaTO. Mr. BENTSEN, and Mr. San-
FORD).

S. Res. 303. A resolution to commend the
elforts and commitiment of the organizers
and pariicipants of “Justice For All Day."”
November 17, 1987; to the Commitice on the
Judiciary.

By Mr. LEAHY; from the Committee
on Agricuiture, Nutrition, and For-
estry:

S. Res. 3U4. An original resalu.lon o in-
crease the amount allocated to the Cominit.-
tce on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry
by S. Res. 80 relating to committee funding
for f{isca) year 1388. to the Committee on
Rules and Administration.

By Mr. BYRD (for himself and Mr.
DoLeY.

S. Res. 305. A resolution to direct the
Senate legel counsel to represent and Lo au-
thorize the production of doccumcnts by
Phillp Q. Cohen in the case of Moreno
versus Sinall-Business Administration, et al.;
considered and agreed to.

STATEMENTS ON INTRODUCED
BILLS AND ‘OINT RESOLUTIONS

1l to ma e regiirements
fcr the preparation, and transmittal to
the Congress; of Presidential findings

for certain intelligence operations; to .

provide mandatory pcnalties:fpr de-
ceiving Congress;
ndcnt >

C()NGRFSSIONAI RECORD — SENATE

: . Lo the Belect (,ommlllm- on

nte w(ncc ) ) .
NATIONAL SECURITY REFORM ACT

Mr. SPECTER. Mr. President, hear-
ings before thc Scnatle Intelligence
Committee and joint hearings before
the Sclect Senate and House Cominit-
wes on the Iran/Contra matter have
demonstrated the need for significant

action in order to establish the appro-.

priate role for congressional oversight
pursuant to the checks and balances
contemplated by thce U.S. Constitu-
tion. Notwithstanding any action
which may be taken by the President
by way of Executive order on this
issue, legislative change is necessary to
impose statutory rcquirements govern-
ing this or future administrations
where any such Executive orders
might be countermanded.

This bill has four goals:

First, to encourage timcly consulta-

tion with key Members of Congress Lo,

obtain the benefit of their insights to
avoid future blunders like the transac-
tion with Iran.on arms for hostages;

Second, to provide for effective con-
gressional oversight by specific statu-
tory .requirements establishing precise
time limits for notice where the Presi-
dent decides not to consult in advance;

Third, to establish mandatory penal-
tics where executive branch officials
niake false statements to congressional
committees; and

Fourth, to add an Inspector General
for the Central Intelligence Agency to
help assure lawful internal compliance
on matters which do not come within
tlie purview of coneressional over-
sizht. -

SECTION 2

Notwithstanding the obvious fallure
of the executive branch to provide reg-
uisite information to Congress under
the provisions of existing statutes,
some have argued that there was com-
piiance because of the vagaries of cur-
rent law. In order to prevent a repeti-
tion of such conduct, the National Se-
curity Act of 1947 (50 U.S.C. 413) and
section 662 of the Foreign Assistance
Act of 1961 (22 U.S.C. 2422), known as
the Hughes-Ryan a:mendment, are
made more specific by this bill. Exist-
ing law prohibits the expenditure of
finds by the Central Intelligence
Avency for covert activities ‘‘unless
and until the President finds
each such operation is important to
the national security of the United
Siates.” Efforts have been made to
justify the CIA's action in the lran/
Contra matter by contentions that an
oral finding was sufficient and that a
later written finding could retroactive-
Iv justify earlier covert action.

This bill unequivocally requires that
thie finding be in writing and that the
President shall give notice and a copy
of any [inding to the Housc and
Scnate Intelligence Committees con-
temporaneously with the finding, but
in no cvent later than 24 hours after it
{s made. A limited exception is provid-
ed for an oral finding in sitvations
where the President deems that imme-

that
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diate action by the United States is re-
gnired to.deal with the emergency sit--
uation affecting vital national inter-
ests and time does not permit the
preparulion of a written finding. In
that event, the finding must be imme-
diately reduced to writing after the:
action Is orally epproved, with the
written finding to be completed no
later than 24 hours after the making
of the oral finding.

Where an oral finding is uscd there
is the additional requirement that the.
written finding shall include a state-
ment of the reasons of the President
for having first procceded with an oral
finding. This bill further provides that
a finding shall be effective only with
respect to operations beginning after
the finding was made by the President
in order to preclude any contention
that the finding may rctma,cu\ely
cover prior CIA opcrations.

-These statutory requirements lc’uo‘
no room for doubt that no covert
action may be undertaken without
complying with the requircments of a
written finding and the requisite
notice, by any personnel of the execu-
tive branch or anyone acting on iis
behalf including forcign governments .
or any individual. This specific provi-
sion would preclude any future argu-
ment that the delivery of arms to Iran
was legally justified. after the fact, by
a retroactive finding or that other en-
tities or actors were not bound by the
same limitations affecting the CIA.

This bil) further removes any possi-
ble ambiguity in section 501(b) of the

- President’s obligation to notify the

House and Senate Intelligence Com-
mittees of covert action. Scction 501(b)
now provides:

(b) The President shall fully inform the
intelligence committees in a timely fashion
of intelligence opcrations in foreign coun-
tries, other than activities intended solely
for obtaining necessary intellizence, for
wiiich prior notice was not given under sub-
section (a).and shall provide a statement of
the reasons for not giving prior notice.

The phrase ‘“‘for which prior notice
was not given under subsection (a)”
carries the direct implication that the
House and Senate Intelligence Com-
mittees should have been “fully and’
currently informed” of covert activi-
tics which are covered by. section:
501(b). It is;obvious that the President
did not comply with section 501(b) to
inform the Intelligence Committees in
a “timely fashion” where some 14
months elapsed from the time of the
first covert action on the Iranian arms
sales to the time that information
reached the Intellizence Committees.
Yect, some have contended that the ex-
igencies of the situation excused the
Fresident from giving earlier notice so
that requirements of a “timely fash-
ion” were observed.

'This bill removes any room for such
future arguments by requiring the
President to give notice to the Intelli-
gence Committees conternporancousiy
with any written or oral finding. In

»order to remove any conceivable anibi-

Sanitized Copy Apprbved for Release 2011/08/18 : CIA-RDP89T00142R000700870007-1




e — e . e e -

Sanitizéd Copy Approved for Release 2011/08/18 : CIA-RDP89T00142R000700870007-1

o

October 27, 1987

guily as to the meaning of “contempo-
raneously,” a time certain is added re-
quiring the information to be trans-
mitted no later than 24 hours after
the making of an oral or written find-
ing. Absent the experience of the
Iran/Contra matter, it would seem un-
riecessary to put a 24-hour limitation
after the requirement of “contempora-
neously,” but the recent experience
that a time certain be affixed so that
no one can later claim that “contem-
poraneously’” means days, weeks,
months, or even years later.

The requirement that the President
shall contemporaneously inform the
Intelligence Committees is intended to
provide a procedure where the Intelli-
gence Compnittees might be consulted
in advance so that the President would
have the benefit of their thinking if
he so chose. The language of section
501(aX1) to keep the Intelligence
Committees “fully and currently in-
formed of all intelligence activities’
suggests a design for congressional
input. Even with such contemporane-
ous information and the possibility of
congressional input, it would remain
within the President's power to pro-
ceed or not as he chooses.

There is much to recommend the
availability of the institutional experi-
ence of the Senate and House Intelli-
gence Committees. Had there been a
review by the Intelligence Committees
of the sale of arms to Iran, it is likely
that the policy would never have been
implemented. Had members of the
Scnate and House Intelligence Com-
mittees joined the Secretary of State
and the Secretary of Defense and
others in discouraging Presidential
action in selling arms to Iran, the
President might well have ceased and
desisted on his own. Had the President
declined to terminate that disastrous
policy, then the Congress might have
utilized its power to terminate funding
through its appropriations powers,
thereby ending the sale of arms to
Iran.

The President’'s obligations on con-
gressional oversight are further limit-
ed by excluding notice to the Intelli-
gence Committees where the Presi-
dent determines that it is essential to
limit such disclosure to meet extraor-
dinary circumstances affecting the
vital interests of the United States. In
that event, such notice is to be given
only to the chairman and ranking mi-
nority members of the Intelligence
Committees, the Speaker and minority
leader of the House of Representatives
and the majority and minority leaders
of the Senate. That more limited dis-
closure gives sufficient assurances of
preservation of secrecy. A valid argu-
ment could be made that notice should
go only to the leadership of both
Houses {n the interests of secrecy. but
the greater familiarity of the chair-
man and vice-chairman of the Intelli-
gence Committees warrants their
being included.

CONGRESSIONAL RECORD — SENATE

SECTION 3

This bill further provides for a man-
datory sentcnce of imprisonment for
any officer or employee of the United
States who provides false information
to any committee or subcommittee of
the Scnate or House of Representa-
tives. No matter how rigorous or ex-
acting statutory requirements may be,
the oversight function of Congress
cannot be accomplished if executive
branch officials present false or mis-
leading testimony to the Congress.

This is especially problemsome
where witnesses appear before the In-
telligence Committees in a secret ses-
sion. Where evidence is provided in a
public session, there is an opportunity
for others to learn of the false infor-
mation and to come forward with the
truth so that the congressional over-
sight committees can perform their
functions. That is not possible where
key executive officials appear in secret
and provide false information to the
Oversight Committees. Under those
circumstances, the committees realisti-
cally have little or no opportunity to
determine the truth.

While false official statements to
such congressional committees are
covered by section 1001 of the Crimi-
nal Code, (18 U.S.C. 1001), this kind of
misconduct, either in secret or public
session, is so serious that it warrants a
mandatory jail sentence.

While there has been experience
with witnesses who return to the com-
mittee to apologize for prior testimo-
ny. such apologies fall far short of cor-
recting the enormous damage which
has been done. Obviously, there is no
way to know how much false, decep-
tive, or misleading evidence has been
presented in secret where the truthful
information has never come to the at-
tention of the committees. This man-
datory jail sentence is intended to put
members of the executive branch on
notice that the matter is extremely se-
rious as reflected by the heavy penal-
ty.

It is obviously well within the ambit
for any witness who appears before a
congressional committee to decline to
answer any question until that witness
has had an opportunity to reflect on
the question or to consult with his or
her superior. Simply stated, it is un-
derstandable if a witness declines to
answer or asks for a delay, but it is in-
tolerable for false or deceptive answers
to be made. The committee would
doubtless consider not insisting on an
answer where some reason was ad-
vanced for nondisclosure. Where any
witness chooses to decline to answer a
question, there is always an opportuni-
ty for further consideration by both
the witness and the committee,

In any event, an enforceable legal
obligation to answer does not arise as
a practical matter until citation for
contempt of Ceongress is obtained and
the court orders an answer. It is only
at this point that a witness is subject
to a sanction for contempt for failing
to answer.

S 15191

This bill further provides that
anyone who gives such false or decep-
tive information may recant and avoid
possible criminal liability by correcting
the record within 5 days. This S-day
period should be ample time for re-
thinking the issue and time to make
the appropriate correction.

SECTION ¢4

The Inspector General Act ‘of 1978,
Public Law 95-452, established inde-
pendent Presidentially-appointed and
Senate confirmed IG's in 19 Federal
departments and agencies. The cre-
ation of these statutory 1G's has im-
proved the effectiveness of the Feder-
al Government. The act also ensures
that both the Congress and agency
heads are receiving independent as-
sessments of programs and operations
for which they are accountable or
have oversight responsibility. Howev-
er, the CIA was not.included.

Currently, the Inspector General for
CIA is usually appointed internally.
That process is not conductive to ob-
Jectivity.

A prime example was the CIA's
mining of the harbors of Nicaragua.
The CIA official with operational re-
sponsibility for that action was next
appointed to the position of Inspector
Gereral. While he disqualified himself
from the ensuring 1G investigation of
that activity, it is difficult to calculate
the objectivity of that investigation by
virtue of his presence.

The Intelligence Committee has had
access to some IG reports in past
years, but for the most part. it has not
exercised oversight over the intelli-
gence community's IG's. That has
been a responsibility of the Intelli-
gence Oversight Board. The Iran-
Contra investigations have raised seri-
ous questions about the effectiveness
of that body. The Tower Commission
found that (1I1-22): “Lieutenant Colo-
nel North and Vice Admiral Poin-
dexter received legal advice from the
President’'s  Intelligence Oversight
Board that the restriction on lethal as-
sistance to the Contras did not cover
the NSC staff.” In addition, review of
Executive Order 12334, which estab-
lishes the Intelligence Oversight
Board, and the operations of the
Board itself reveal that the Board is
not adequately staffed, that the qual-
ity of its legal counsel has been dem-
onstrated to be less than thorough
and experienced, and, finally, that its
effectiveness is not held in high regard
by the Intelligence Committees.

This bill would greatly increase the
independence and credibility of the
ClA’s Inspector General by making
the IG a permanent, statutory official
subject to appointment by the Presi-
dent and confirmation by the Senate
with limitations on grounds for dismis-
sal. To increase accountability to Con-
gress, semiannual and special reports
by the Inspector General must be
promptly submitted to the Intelli-
gence Committees, as well as to the
Director of the CTA.
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Seccrecy is provided for, as is subpoc-
na power. While the Director may halt
an audit or investigation, he may do so
only if:

First, it concerns an ongoinyg oper-
ation;

Second, he finds it vital to national
security; and

Third, he reports to the Intelligence
Committees within 7 days on the rea-
sons.

The combined effect of an independ-
ent 1G, mandatory penalties for de-
ceiving Congress, and statutory re-
auirements on notice to Congress on
covert action along with written find-
ings are t(herapeutic steps which
<hould be taken in light of our experi-
ence from the Iran/Contra inatter.

After the problems were publicly dis-
¢losed on the failure of the executive
Lranch to notify the Intelligence Com-
mitleces on the sale of arms to Iran,
tirere was an exchange of correspond-
¢nce between the President and the
Senate Intelligence Committee. The
President wrote to Chairman BOREN
Gy letter dated August 7, 1987, cx-
pressing his support for certain key
concepls recommended by the Senate
1ntellipence Committee. Paragraph 6
¢f the President’s letter stated:

In all but the most exceptional circum-
sraneess, timety notification to Congress
undor Section 501¢hH) of the Nation:d S~curi-
tv Act of 1947, as amendad, will not Le de-
Li.ved beyond two working dayvs of the initi-
aiion of a special activity. .

In my judgment, where notice may
1ot be given even in “‘the most excep-
t‘anal circumstances” the fundamen-
val requirement of notice is defeated
Lecanse it remains with the purview of
t'ie President to determine what con-
cijtutes  the  “exceptional! circum-
¢ ances,” Precise requirements are nec-
tss54rv as set forth in this proposcd
1-gislation.

v Mr. LAUTENBERG:

S. 1819. A biil to amend the National
I>river Registration Act cf 1982 to
assist in the identification of operators
of aircraft who have driving preblems
by permitling access to the National
Diriver Register; to the Committee on
Ccommerce, Science and Transporta-
tion.

INENTIFICATION OF AIRCRAVT OPERATURS WHO
HAVE DRIVING PRO3LEMS

e Mr. LAUTENBERG. Mr. Fresident,

1 rise today to introduce a bill aimed

«t closing a serious loophole in our

aviation safety network.

This biil would authorize individuals
tn provide the Federal Aviation Ad-
ministration with access to the Nation-
al Driver Register INDR] in reviewing
pilot applications for medical certifica-
tion. It would allow the FAA to use
tuis information to verify information
provided by pilots, and to help evalu-
ate whether the airman meets mini-
mum medical standards prescribed by
thre FAA.

The FAA would not be provided
access to information more than 3
years old, unless that information per-
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tains to a revocation or suspensfon of a
drivers license that is still in effect.
The FAA would not be permitted to
use the information for purposes not
sct out in statute.

In addition, the girman would be
provided the opportunity to review the
NDR information and comment on it
in writing. This would protect against
false identification of an applicant,
and give the applicant the opportunity
to provide any explanation for infor-
mation in the NDR.

With enactment of this provision, it
is intended that the FAA wil) promul-
gate regulations to require authoriza-
tion of access to the NDR as a condi-
tion of tlic medical certification proc-
S5, :

In order to legally fly, any pilot
must receive regular meadical certifica-
tion. The majority of the exams are
performed by private physicians ap-
proved by the FAA.

There are several classes of certifica-
tion. First-class certification is for air-
line pilots, and must be renewed cvery
6 months. Second-class certification is
for com:nercial pilots, fiight engineers,
and flight navigators. It is renewed an-
nually. Private pilots receive third-
ctass certification, which must be re-
rewed every 24 months.

Currently, the FAA requires pilots
secking certification to report drug or
alcohol problems, including drunk
driving convictions. This is a require-
ment too many do not comply with.
And the FAA docs not know who those
people are. Therein lies the problem.

Althouzih the majority of pilots take
the respensibility that comes with
their license seriously, there are those
that don't. There are these who might
drink and fiy. There are thosc who
would not comply with FAA'S report-
irg requirements.

A report by DOT's inspector general
in February of this year revealed that
this reporting system is fauity. There
are 711,643 active airmen niow certified
by the FAA. The inspector gencral
found that about 10,300 of these pilots
had their driving license suspended or
revoked for DWI convictions in the
last T years.

However, 7,850 of the 10.260-—of 76
percent—did not repcrt this informa-
tion to the FAA. .

These are the people--those who in-
tentionally do not comply with'Feder-
al requirements—whorm this biil would
specifically address.

Mr. President, let me cite a few ex-
awmples of where the voluntary report-
ing system proved lacking.

In February 1986, a commercial
cargo pilot was killed when his plane
crashed in Tennessee, 3 hours after
Jeaving Milwaukee. His blood aicohol
content [BAC] was found to be 0.158,
four times higher than the level FAA
considers the threshold of impair-
nwent.

A review of his driving record indi-
cated a history of drunk driving: 18
months earlier, he demolished his van
while driving 100 miles per bhour. At

October 27, 1987

that time, his BAC was 0.26. From
1981 to 1984, he had seven DWI con-
victions, and had his drivers license re-
voked.

Yet, he could still fly. And the FAA
had no way of knowing about his
rccord.

The inspector general's investigation
turmed up 262 first-class pilots with at
least 1 drunk driving conviction. They
included a pilot who had two scparate
DWI convictions, resulting in a 5-year
revocation of his drivers license., The
1G also found 29 second- and third-
class pilots who had 3 or more DWI
convictions since 1983. Combined, the
29 pilots had 94 DWI convictions in
that time. This included 1 third-class
pilot who had 3 convictions and had
his license suspcnded for 10 years.

Yet. they all could fly. and the FAA
had no way of checking into their
records.

Mr. President, this is a gap we necd
to close. A driving record can indicate
a paitern of hehavior. 1f someone has
a history of drunk driving convictions,
we have a right to think about wheth-
er we want to allow that person {n the
cockpit of a plane.

The FAA already has the interest in
knowing. Its medical certification ap-
plication form asks for a great deal of
information s&bout a pilot's back-
ground. Inciuded on that form is an
fnquiry about whecther the applicant
ever had, or now has traffic or cther
convictions.

But, under current law, the FAA
cannot verify the information the ap-
rlicant provides. The FAA should not
11y biind while scme pilots fly drunk.
This bill would remove the obstacle
that prevents the FAA from confirm-
ing pilots’ backgrounds.

This change has long bcen cndorsed
by the National Transportation Safety
Board, and is supported by the De-
partment of Transportation. I would
note, Mr. President, that similar provi-
sions were included in the Rail Safety
Improvement Act, which I introduced
in April, and in S. 1536, the raii safety
legislalion subsequently reported by
the Senate Commerce Commitrec.

I intend to offer this bill as an
anendment to the Airport and Airway
Capacity Expansion Act when it is
considered on the Senate floor. I urge
my colleagues to support this impor-
tant legislation.

I ask unanimous conscnt that the
text of this bill be printed in the
RECORD.

There being no objection, the bill
was ordered to be printed in the
RECORD, as follows:

S. 1819
Be it enacted by the Sencte and Howse of
Eepresentatives of the United Steles of
America in Congress assembled. That Sce-
tion 206 of the National Driver Register Act
of 1982 (23 U.S.C. 401 note) is amunded us
follows:
(1) In subscction (a), paragraph (1) is
amended by substituting the ward “trans
portation” for “highway™.
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Independent Roles of Inspectors General and General
Counsel. Section &4 of Executive Order 12334 creating the
Intelligence Oversight Board (4 December 1981) provides
that:

"Inspectors General and General Counsel of the
Intelligence Community shall, to the extent permitted
by law, report to the Board concerning intelligence
activities that they have reason to believe may be
unlawful or contrary to Executive order or Presidential
directive" (section 4, emphasis added).

The scope of reporting under this provision is similar to

that of Section 1.7 of Executive Order 12333, which imposes
reporting requirements on the DCI and heads of Intelligence
Community components. However, while Section 1.7 of Executive
Order 12333 requires agency heads who report to the I10B
activities which may be unlawful or contrary to Executive
order or Presidential directive to keep the DCI appropriately
informed, Section 4 of Executive Order 12334 does not
similarly require Inspectors General and General Counsel who
report to the I0OB to keep the DCI appropriately informed.

7: Section 1.7(i) of E.O. 12333 imposes upon the heads
of departments and agencies with organizations in the
Intelligence Community the obligation to:

"Ensure that the Inspectors General and General Counsels
for their organizations have access to any information
necessary to perform their duties assigned by this
order." ,

This section is something of an anomaly in that with one
insignificant exception no duties are assigned to Inspectors
General or General Counsels by '"this Order" (i.e., E.O.
12333). The reference should have been to E.O. 12334, the
Order creating the Intelligence Oversight Board, which as
noted earlier does assign duties to the Inspectors General
and General Counsels. The confusion may have arisen from a

last minute decision to split the Intelligence Activities
and I0OB provisions into sepadrate Executive Orders.
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